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DATE: June 20,2005 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Manuel Arisso, Assistant to Chairman Baez 
Cayce Hinton, Assistant to Cornmissioner Deason 
Larry Harris, Assistant to Commissioner Bradley 
Roberta Bass, Assistant to Commissioner Edgar 

Jennie Lingo, Economic Analyst, Division of Economic Regulation 

Docket No. 000694-WU - Petition by Water Management Services, Inc. for 
limited proceeding to increase water rates in Franklin County. Item 13 on the 
June 21.2005 Apenda 

v 

A representative of the Northwest Florida Water Management District (District) will be 
here tomorrow to address the Commission regarding the above-referenced item. Included in the 
District's discussion of the item will be a reference to the attached map of Eastpoint, Florida. 
Please provide this memo and map to your respective Commissioners for their use tomorrow. 
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Attch: Northwest Florida Water Management District map of Eastpoint, FL 

cc: Mary A. Bane, Executive Director 
Charles H. Hill, Deputy Executive Director 
Division of Economic Regulation (Devlin, Jenkins, Willis, Kummer, Stallcup, Kyle, Edwards) 
Office of General Counsel (Vining) 
Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (court reporter, docket file) 
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